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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 4:29 pm
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: 6288684581SG003 Non reporting case CC4/AIG21008497/KGA3

Dear Cecilia, 
 
Refer to the above matter. 
 
This matter we have repudiate you maybe inform workshop. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Joanne Yong 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1953 
Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com | www.AIG.sg 
  
 
 

From: Yong, Joanne-LF  
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:27 AM 
To: 'Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)' <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: 6288684581SG003 Non reporting case CC4/AIG21008497/KGA3 
 
Dear Cecilia, 
 
Thank you for the update. 
 
For this matter we are prepare to repudiate once I have send out the letter will update you then you may inform 
workshop. 
 
PLs pend for me to inform you before you inform workshop. 
 
Pls acknowledge my email. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Joanne Yong 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 


